From: Them, Richard

Sent: Thursdav. Aoril 16. 2009 8:54 PM

To: Redacted by HELP Committee

Cc:

Subject: RE: BMC - Tucson as Main Campus for Additional Campuses; State Aid in New Mexico

It is getting tougher to decide but yes

Redacted by HELP Committee

From: L
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 4:51 PM

To: Them, Richard
Cc: Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: FW: BMC - Tucson as Main Campus for Additional Campuses; State Aid in New Mexico
Importance: High

Dear Richard:

Please see below. I don’t recall that you had responded to my question below:

Please let me know whether it will be OK for BMC-Albuquerque to branch from BMC-Tucson from a
90-10 perspective.

Thank you.

Redacted by HELP Committee

Redacted by HELP Committee

Assistant Vice President, Regulatory Affairs - Startup Campuses
Education Management Corporation
210 Sixth Avenue

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

Redacted by HELP Committee
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Redacted by HELP Committee

Redacted by HELP Committee
From:

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 1:29 PM

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

I appreciate your assistance.

Thanks,

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 5:93 PM

To: Them, Richard
Cc: Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: RE: BMC - Tucson as Main Campus for Additional Campuses; State Aid in New Mexico
Importance: High

Thanks, Richard. Will it be OK for BMC-Albuquerque to branch from BMC-Tucson from a 99-10
perspective?
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

Sent: Fridav. March 20. 2009 4:56 PM
To: Redacted by HELP Committee

Cc:
Subject: RE: BMC - Tucson as Main Campus for Additional Campuses; State Aid in New Mexico

Students attending for profits in NM are not eligible for state grants

Redacted by HELP Committee
From:
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 4:54 PM

To: Them. Richard
C Redacted by HELP Committee
Cc:

Subjett: FW: BMC - Tucson as Main Campus for Additional Campuses; State Aid in New Mexico
Importance: High

Dear Richard:
Please see my email below. If you could respond by March 27th, that would be great.

Thank you for your help.

Redacted by HELP Com

Redacted by HELP Committee

Assistant Vice President, Regulatory Affairs - Startup Campuses

3
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Education Management Corporation
210 Sixth Avenue

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

Redacted by HELP Committee

Redacted by HELP Committee
From: )
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:15 PM
To: Them, Richard
Cc : Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: BMC - Tucson as Main Campus for Additional Campuses; State Aid in New Mexico
Importance: High

Dear Richard:

Another BMC startup is planned for Albuquerque, N.M. I have two issues for which I need your

guidance.

1) The main campus is planned to be BMC-Tucson. Will that work from a 90-10
standpoint?

2) If not, which campus can be the main for Albuquerque from a 90-10 perspective?
3) Will state aid be available in New Mexico for students of the proposed BMC-
Albuquerque?

If you could provide responses by March 17th, I would be most appreciative.

Thank you for your assistance.

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
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